Commonwealth Edison
Zior Generating Station
Shiloh Bivd. & Lake Michigan
Zion, hinois 60099
Telephone 312/746-2084

November 10 - 100!‘\

Mr. James G. Keppler

Regional Director

Directorate of Regulatorv Onerations =
Region IIT

U.S. Nuclear Regulatorv Commission

Glen Ellyn, Illinois AN137

Reference: 2Zion Generating Station
Docket No. 50-295/DPR-39
Technical Spvecification, Section A,6.2

Dear Mr. Kepnler:

Enclosed nlease find Undated Reportable Nccurrence Report
No. 50-295/80-06 for Zion Generating Station. This occurrence
was renorted to Reaion III, Directorate of Regulatorv Omerations
by telenhone on 8/21/R0 and by telegram/mailoram on 8/21/8n,

The original repmort was submitted Seot. 2, 198n,

This report is submitted to you in accordance with the
requirements of the Technical Specifications, Section f.A.2.a.0
which states that "Performance of structures, systems, or
compecnents that requires remedial action or corrective measures
to prevent operation in a manner less conservative thon assumed
in the accident analyses in tae safetv analvsis renmort or
technical snecifications bases; or discovervy during nlant life
of conditions not specifically considered in the safety analvsis
renort or technical spmecifications that require remedial action
Oor corrective measures to orevent the existence or develomnment
of an unsafe condition", reaquires a 14 dav written revoort.

Verv trulv vours,

K . Graesser
Suoerlntendent AOO:»
Zion Station
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Enclosure: Uondated Renortable Occurrence Report No. 5N=295/80-06,
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